

PAUL ABED | LOGISTICS PROFESSIONAL | WAREHOUSING AND MANUFACTURING SPECIALIST

26 Vista Avenue ■ Troy, NY 12180 ■ (518) 720-4146 ■ Paul_Antony_Abed@yahoo.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Relationship-oriented Logistics, shipping and warehousing specialist with 15 years of progressive experience. Confident in ability to put in place structure, consistency, and SOP driven service. Track record of driving consistent cost avoidance and savings. Committed to team development, life-long learning, and contributing to group success.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Plug Power Inc – Slingerlands, NY

Logistics Technician

Nov 2021 - Current

- Lead all International Service Parcel for Global company as direct report of Sr Logistics manager
- Created, managed and implemented trainings of DHL break bulk saving the company \$240k annually
- Experience booking transport of all modes, parcel, LTL, truckload, FCL/LCL all using transportation management software (Oracle based).
- In charge of all carrier claims, and insurance coverage compliance.
- Adhere to company work instructions
- Made process changes through Continuous improvement by analyzing Certificate of Insurance

Production Technician, International Electronic Machines – Troy, NY Feb 2021 – Aug2021

- International/Domestic Shipping/Receiving
- Validation of Inventory with Engineering/Sales/Marketing
- Maintain Cleanliness of Operation floor/Bathrooms
- Repairing and Servicing Train Wheel Gauges and making sure they were in Contractual Specifications
- Updated and made improvements to Standard Operating Procedures

Inbound Associate, Amazon – Schodack, NY

Oct 2020 – Feb 2021

- Inbounding Goods after confirmation of Bill of Laden
- Order Fulfillment Picking and Packing Goods
- Loading Trucks

USPS City Carrier Assistant, USPS – Wynantskill, NY

Apr 2020 – Oct2020

- Case and prepare mail for delivery.
- Deliver mail and packages.
- Pickup outgoing mail

Senior Electronics Technician, Integra Optics – Latham, NY

May 2017 – April 2020

- Adhere to safety rules, operating and maintenance instructions and procedure manuals with limited direction.
- Manage the pre-inventory quality control processing, order fulfillment and RMA processes.
- Identifies all Sales/RMA orders while coordinating tasks with the Engineering and Sales Teams to ensure rapid, accurate delivery of products to the customer.
- Assist with lab maintenance including racking, configuring, and wiring network switches, install, power strips, rails, cable management.
- Process RMAs from customers and perform deep analysis testing on field failures.
- Follow inspection plans and visually inspect equipment for errors or unusual noises • Review work orders and as post-work quality assurance to ensure requests are handled accordingly to requests.
- Troubleshoot physical problems and address issues and process defective products for returns to manufacturers

Applied Technology Tech., Knolls Atomic Power Laboratory – Niskayuna, NY Nov2015 – Oct2016

- Put in set point values for radioactive equipment and continually measuring radioactivity levels.
- Shipped nuclear test specimens [NRBK]
- Obtained various qualifications such as glove box and glove bag qualifications.
- Maintained and decommissioned testing and production facilities
- Assembled and configured testing and production facilities.

X-Ray Alignment Technician, X-Ray Optical Systems – East Greenbush, NY Oct2013 – Nov2015

- In charge of production and quality control of x-ray beams, testing and diagnosis
- Calibrated poly-capillary optic to the x-ray source using data analysis software to maximize product quality.
- Generated reports on intensity of x-ray beams highlighting quantitative analysis and standard deviations.
- Helped identify/implement safety protocols to nullify radiation exposure.

Production Technician/Shift Leader, Super Power Inc. – Schenectady, NY Jun2006 – Aug2013

- Maintained and operated various thin film deposition equipment including MOCVD, magnetron sputtering, reactive sputtering, pH conductivity meters, annealing ovens, and x-ray diffraction/spectroscopy techniques.
- Maintained control of various process parameters to keep quality control at an optimum
- Developed various S.O. Ps to provide relevant process information to other technicians.
- Performed preventative/routine maintenance of screw pumps and turbo pumps/wet chamber cleaning.
- Used various electrical/magnetic test equipment on finished product.
- Brought in and qualified new equipment for insulation of product from Germany; three weeks of onsite training spent at vendor in Germany.
- Operated XRD quality control tool for analysis of unwanted structural phase changes
- Initiated/implemented safety procedures for radiation protection problems.

EDUCATION

B.S in Physics & Minor in Mathematics, Siena College, Loudonville, NY

December 2005